
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: April 8, 2020 2:50 PM
To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Zimmerman, Shannon; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Valois, Jeff; Dhillon, Angad; Stickney,

Matt; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: FLAG / request for info

Thank you!

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

> On Apr 8, 2020, at 2:37 PM, Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca> wrote:
>
> Confirmed no orders with this supplier.
>
> Tristan
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>> On Apr 7, 2020, at 18:46, Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca> wrote:
>>
>> We've been told no order. I am double confirming just due to some ambiguity in the wording from the department.
>>
>> Original Message 
>> From: Kim, Sabrina [mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
>> Sent: April 7, 2020 6:44 PM
>> To: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
>> Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Church,
>> Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Valois, Jeff
>> <Jeff.Valois@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Dhillon, Angad
>> <Angad.Dhillon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt
>> <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
>> <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
>> <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
>> Subject: RE: FLAG / request for info
>>
>> Hey team - any updates on this one?
>>
>> Original Message 
>> From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
>> Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 3:55 PM
>> To: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
>> Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Church,
>> Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Valois, Jeff
>> <Jeff.Valois@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Dhillon, Angad
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>> <Angad.Dhillon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt
>> <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
>> <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
>> <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
>> Subject: Re: FLAG / request for info
>>
>> Roger. Thank you!
>>
>> PSPC let us know when you can re fed orders w the supplier, if any.
>>
>> Sabrina Kim
>> Issues Advisor
>> Office of the Prime Minister
>> 613-795-7803
>>
>>> On Apr 7, 2020, at 3:45 PM, Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca> wrote:
>>>
>>> I should add Toronto’s solicitor has asked them not to release the name publicly while it’s investigated. So consider
that confidential.
>>>
>>> Sent from my iPhone
>>>
>>>> On Apr 7, 2020, at 3:34 PM, Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca> wrote:
>>>>
>>>> Bushell Kerr. They came through a Canadian Tire buyer.
>>>>
>>>> Sent from my iPhone
>>>>
>>>>> On Apr 7, 2020, at 3:33 PM, Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca> wrote:
>>>>>
>>>>> Adding (sorry)
>>>>>
>>>>> Original Message 
>>>>> From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
>>>>> Sent: April 7, 2020 3:26 PM
>>>>> To: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
>>>>> Cc: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Church, Leslie
>>>>> (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Valois, Jeff
>>>>> <Jeff.Valois@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Dhillon, Angad
>>>>> <Angad.Dhillon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt
>>>>> <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
>>>>> Subject: Re: FLAG / request for info
>>>>>
>>>>> We‘ll check as soon as company name is confirmed.
>>>>>
>>>>> Sent from my iPhone
>>>>>
>>>>>>> On Apr 7, 2020, at 15:24, Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca> wrote:
>>>>>>
>>>>>> I’ve been talking to Toronto. I can confirm with them.
>>>>>>
>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone
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>>>>>>
>>>>>>> On Apr 7, 2020, at 3:22 PM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:
>>>>>>
>>>>>>
>>>>>> Hi friends – I understand there’s no way this is from a fed order. However, is there a way of knowing what
company they ordered from (maybe someone could ask Mayor Tory’s office)? KT would like to know if we’ve ordered
from the same company via the fed process.
>>>>>>
>>>>>> Thanks.
>>>>>> Sabrina
>>>>>>
>>>>>> ~ ~ ~
>>>>>>
>>>>>> City of Toronto recalling poor quality surgical masks distributed
>>>>>> to staff
>>>>>> 7-Apr-2020
>>>>>>
>>>>>> The City of Toronto discovered yesterday that a recently-purchased order of more than $200,000 worth of
surgical masks do not meet the specifications the City requires for such masks and took immediate action, recalling
these masks.
>>>>>>
>>>>>> Four-thousand boxes containing 50 masks per box were received, and 1,252 boxes, or 62,600 masks, were
distributed to the City’s long-term care homes on March 28.
>>>>>>
>>>>>> The City’s occupational health safety staff have been contacted. The City is investigating to determine how
many employees in the City’s long-term care homes were caring for a patient while wearing these masks, and if there
was possible exposure to COVID-19.
>>>>>>
>>>>>> After reports of ripping and tearing, further inspection of the masks determined that the masks ordered did not
meet the City’s standard and specifications. The masks are being returned, and the vendor has committed to a full
refund.
>>>>>>
>>>>>> The City is retrieving its stockpile of surgical masks as a stop-gap measure until a new, appropriate grade mask,
as specified, can be purchased, which will happen on a priority basis, as the loss of this inventory makes for a significant
shortfall of surgical masks for the City. The Province of Ontario has been contacted to help expedite this order.
>>>>>>
>>>>>> The City has also undertaken a quality control review of its supply chain, and all future orders of personal
protective equipment will be subject to heightened verification to ensure the products it receives meet the
specifications ordered.
>>>>>>
>>>>>> The global supply chain of PPE is a known concern around the world and all efforts are being made, by all
governments, to ensure the products shipped and received on an urgent basis meet established standards.
>>>>>>
>>>>>> Toronto is home to more than 2.9 million people whose diversity and experiences make this great city Canada’s
leading economic engine and one of the world’s most diverse and livable cities. As the fourth largest city in North
America, Toronto is a global leader in technology, finance, film, music, culture, and innovation, and consistently places
at the top of international rankings due to investments championed by its government, residents and businesses. For
more information visit toronto.ca or follow us on Twitter at twitter.com/CityofToronto, on Instagram at
instagram.com/cityofto or on Facebook at facebook.com/cityofto.
>>>>>> Media Relations
>>>>>>
>>>>>> media@toronto.ca
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>>>>>>
>>>>>> Sabrina Kim
>>>>>> Issues Advisor / Conseillère en enjeux Office of the Prime
>>>>>> Minister / Cabinet du premier ministre
>>>>>> 613-795-7803
>>>>>>
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